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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, August 05, 2009 8:03 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: J & L Investment Properties, LLC - Doc # LO6000007912

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Floridas Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank yoéu in advance for your participation. DQS Customer Satisfaction_Survey

From: Jim Duerr [mailto:JimD@sbrorlando.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 4:55 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: J & L Investment Properties, LLC - Doc # L06000007912

To Whom It May Concern:

Flease change the mailing address for the above referericed entity to:
7233 Lake Ellenor Dr.
Suite 100
Orlando, FL 32809

Thank you,

James K. Duerr, CPA - Registered Agent
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